

From: [Schirato, Michael](#)
To: [Ryan Stairs \(RStairs@earthtechinc.net\)](mailto:RStairs@earthtechinc.net)
Cc: [Woomer, Gerald](#); [McMullen, Shawn](#)
Subject: Rockwood Quarry - Follow-up Items
Date: Thursday, July 31, 2025 10:53:00 AM

Ryan,

We have completed our review of the revisions submitted June 9th and have the following comments:

1. Please provide an updated 8.1A sheet for 19 with static water level measurements. It was omitted from the submittal. [\$86.37]
2. Module 10.14 – Please provide a copy of the agreement letter from the electric utility owner for the proposed road and ditch crossings within the electric line ROW. The letter was omitted from the original submittal. [\$86.37]
3. Please provide updated 8.1A sheets for sample points 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 21, and 32 when sampling is complete. [\$86.37]
4. Module 12 – For ditches steeper than 10%, please consider using a minimum flow depth in channel of 0.1 feet and reevaluate rip rap section. The Department has concern with the void space filling with sediment.
5. Module 13.5: Please provide a vegetation management plan [\$77.531].

Thanks,

Michael R. Schirato, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist
Department Of Environmental Protection
Cambria Office – District Mining Operations
286 Industrial Park Road | Ebensburg, PA 15931
Phone: 814.472.1894 | Fax: 814.472.1898
www.pa.dep.gov

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all computers.